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Dear Sylvis,

Some’ time ago, I was given a TobY of Newman's (you'll please
excuse the expression?) book. I beve 1ittle time for casual reading, so 1've
pot Tinished with it. I have found a certain negative value in i%, perhaps
several. Woere I've read tie quotes from the nearings, it has tended to make
me think Iof what long ago 1'd forgotten. And it nas, as the mind resist tbis
torturing, made me think along lines I nsdn'%, at least in some time.

Tt fascinates me, as does the fact that it could be published at
all. It is terrible, boring even to one with a deep interdst in the subject.
It nas to have been as it should have besn anticipasted to have been, an finsncial
disaster to the publisher - if unsibsidized. I doubt that his publication of
Brener's book, for which there wes better prospect, wWas worthwhile to weither,
jin finsncial measurement,

Newmen had a book done long, long 8go. This one bears internal evi-
dence of being, essentislly, that book. So, besause of the sneaking suspieion
1 am developing, I write to sakk thet when it will be no burden to you, what
you csn spare the time, you bell me what, if anytiing, you know sbout fim and
fis book snd his publisher-and any connectionse.

Despite his contrary protestations, that e monitored Radio Hanavap
and things like that, tihe possibility, if not, indeed, toe probability, exists
thet he had access to the FBIS transcripts. K simply cannot conceive of even a
reslly dedicated man, bugged as tuis one =0 obviously is, eould heve taken the
time not only %o record but to transcribe such awful pap and so extensively. ,
FBIS is classified. The classificetion uced 1o be low, but it alweys was clesssifiea
Unless there nas been e change, 1% is unger CIA. '

If you know, does he work for a 1iving now? Is ne of independent
means? Retired?Formerly connected with otier then Newsweek?

There ic little new here. 1 stay toc busy, spreading myself too
thin on toc meny tbhings, trying to protect against too many nszerds, 8ll to the
detriment of more constructive work The one csse I've filed on which * have a
layer is dmmm due for & hesring in e week. Said lewyer knows little about tie
subjett, hasn't been in touch with me and nas been away, £% so I Rope that for
purposes of this besring tioe teennicalities of the law may be all that is
involved - and tpet oe knows enough sbout them. In response to snother of
my suits (of wiich Mary has a copy), the governmsnt admits the Arefives hes only
come of the evidence of the aszsssination. Pric I will be explering further and
in my own Way. L've prepsred Two of the (I think) relevent responses. From Faul
bothing new. de has yet to maske any response to what I sent him, otuner than to
gXpress concern for my ulcer. Hope you are well. _




